

From: John Lewczak

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 17, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0196-EX-PL-2012

---

Message:

Dear Sir or Madam,

Motorola Mobility, Inc., 8000 W. Sunrise Blvd.; Suite A; Plantation, FL, appreciates the alacrity with which the FCC has responded to its application, and herein submits its response to your 17 April 2012 correspondence regarding our Experimental License application, File Number 0196-EX-PL-2012.

Q 1. The following Frequency bands 1710-1755, 5250-5350, and 5470-5725 (all in MHz) will have to be coordinated with NTIA and they will not accept unknown parameters (X), in this case the emission designators. So either please assign appropriate emissions for these bands or remove them from the application.

Response:

Emissions Designators have been defined for operations within the bands in question, and this has been reflected in both the application and the narrative document.

Q 2. Will you be performing a limited market study? If a limited market study is going to be performed, will any fees be charged or will there be any contractual arrangements between Motorola Mobility Inc. and the participants in this experiment?

Response:

The kinds of experiments envisioned under this application would primarily be those covered under Section 5.3 (h and i) of the Commission's rules. We do not plan limited marketing studies, per Section 5.3(j) of the Commission's rules.

Q 3. Will all of the experimental equipment and devices be retrieved by Motorola Mobility Inc. from the participants upon completion of this experiment?

Response:

Motorola will retain ownership of any devices used under this license, and will retrieve them from the field upon completion of the experiment.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (954) 723-6272, or via e-mail.